7/9/2018 City of Foley Mail - Fireworks permit

City of
FOI.E;Y. Kate Embry <kembry@cityoffoley.org>

OFFICIAL EMAIL

Fireworks permit
Lynn Woodcock <lwoodcock@yvisitowa.com> Fri, Jul 6, 2018 at 4:25 PM
To: "kembry@cityoffoley.org" <kembry@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: "jdarby@cityoffoley.org" <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>, "David Wilson (dwilson@foleypolice.org)" <dwilson@foleypolice.org>,
Kristin Hellmich <khellmich@visitowa.com>

Hi Kate,

Now that July 4t is over | can move on to the next holiday. I'd like to ask permission from City Council to reconsider a
new date for Labor Day. In our initial request September 3 was listed as the date we’d shoot the fireworks. We are
having a car show on property, | would like to change the date to September 18t,

Please let me know if this new date is approved.

Sincerely,

Lynn Woodcock

0:251.923.3328
C:251.979.9629

OWAe

VisitOWA.com

0000

From: Lynn Woodcock

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 2:45 PM

To: kembry@cityoffoley.org

Cc: 'Jdarby@cityoffoley.org' <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>; David Wilson (dwilson@foleypolice.org)
<dwilson@foleypolice.org>; Kristin Hellmich <khellmich@visitowa.com>

Subject: Fireworks permit

Hello Kate,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=7d93ffc4af&jsver=udqAzZWhC2a4.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180701.15_p4&view=pt&msg=164717c0fd8f06fd&sear... 1/2
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